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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 13,2019

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of ADR
FROM: Carmen Robinson

Financial Analyst
SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We’ve received a check from Arizona GOP. The check number is 040575, dated
08/07/2019, in the amount of $5,000.00. A copy of the check and all correspondence are
attached. Please indicate below to which account the funds should be deposited and
provide the ADR number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Carmen Robinson
Financial Analyst

FROM: Office of ADR
SUBIJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of § 5,000

the ADR number is__ 877 and in the name of _-
Arizona Republican Party

Please this deposit in the account indicated below:
_x  Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160

> Q,& /. 8/13/19
Signature ¢/ Date
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CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP Federal Election Commission

Arizona Gop
138 Conant Street
Beverly Ma 01915

Subject of Correspondence
$5,000.00 CK
1 Receipt Date Suspense Date
Q 08/12/2019 09/02/2019
é Route to of
] 1. CRobinson
%:- A-7c1a GOP Pay~er: Namber o e Creck Numba
E" FEDHRAOLS Fedara! tlect on Conmissicn 00°CG300006601702 AL 7.20°9 04057%
£ Account ¥ ADR 877
-? veucher Nurbe- Irvoice humber Invccr Rete  Culsta~ding Amt Net Pad Aml  Dscout Taken Wrte OT  Ne: Check At
0020200C0C0003383 272354 08/13;20:9 $5,000.00 $5,200 00 $0.00 $0.C £5,602.00
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